Dale Danner

From: Ronkainen, Jim

Sent: 09/05/1997 02:08:36 PM

To: Diaz, Danny

CC: Rowlands, Kenneth C.; Danner, Dale; James,. Vatkins, Derek

L.; ‘Wolterman, Dave'
BCC:
Subject: RE: 1998 Patent Activity

Potential patent activity for 1998 by project:

M/700 EV :
Ongoing patent work with Don Hunlley. Gun palent has been allowec
year's end. Bolt patent was initially rejected, response wiliii
pari of the bolt patent will be allowed and should issug;
rejected. Outlook is uncertain, but if the examiner acceptsip
Firing pin coating patent submitted to the US PTO with no re
Europe and the Far East for all US applications. N
portion of this project.

T issued yet, but may by
xarminer by 9/27/97. Some
Round sensing palent has been initially
Eponse, a patent could issue in 1998,
eign filings are in process for
anticipated for the firearm's

M/870 3 1727

Patent coverage being sought for the port cov
Whether or not we seek protection in countries out
lhis project is anticipated beyond that already being sougit

iling could ocour in Q4'97/Q1'98.
certain. No further patent work on

M/710
Complex to very camplex. Timing for p
coverage should be soughl wherever pr:
certainty what may be palentable. Po
and possibly the stock.

ork QT
Gal. Product
ly patentable

yugh Q4'38. Foreign patent and trademark
Hition is still too nebulous to know with much
will come from the fire control, the action,

>From: Diaz, Danny 3
>Senl: Friday, Seplember 05, 1987 9:
>To:  Diaz, Danny; Findlay, Davg;
Murphy, Randall S.; ‘Norton, Vil
Derek L.

>3ubject: 1998 Patent
>Importance: High :
>

>Everyone:

>

>Please put together a list of*pat
following:

>

>1. Name of projec
>2 Complexity (i.e. S
>3, Approximate time for Fifi
>4, Countries. o
>
>Please have:
>
>Thanks,
>DDD

>

“K.; Howard, Brad P.; 'James, Will'; 'Keeney, Mike';
Petrocelly, Susan; ‘Ronkainen, Jim"; Watkins,

t activity for 1988. For this round Wayland only wants the

, very compiex)

his afternoon,

abject to Protective Hiams v. Remington

ETEO0001866¢



